Sheridan Community Schools

24795 N. Hinesley Road • Sheridan, Indiana 46069-1199 • 317.758.4172 • 317.758.6248 Facsimile

Mary Roberson, Superintendent

MINUTES Regular Meeting of the Sheridan Community Schools Board of School Trustees March 8, 2021

The Sheridan Community Schools Board of School Trustees met for a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, March 8, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in the Sheridan High School Media Center with board members Todd Roberts, Steve Dollahan, Nancy Boone, John Hunt present, along with Superintendent Mary Roberson.

Quorum Determination – President Roberts confirmed that a quorum was established.

<u>Call to Order/Pledge</u> – President Roberts called the meeting to order at 6:31 and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>Consent Agenda</u> - A motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented was made by Steve Dollahan and seconded by John Hunt. The motion carried 4-0.

- Minutes of the 2/8/2021 Regular Executive, and Work Sessions of 2/8/2021
- Approval to pay Accounts Payable Ledger for February

Personnel – A motion to approve the following personnel items presented by Superintendent Roberson as presented was made by Nancy Boone, seconded by John Hunt. The motion carried 4-0.

• Approved hiring Caleb Kinkead as a part-time grounds keeper.

Resolution for Cancelling Outstanding ECA Checks – Steve Dollahan made the motion to approve the resolution. Nancy Boone seconded the motion, and it carried 4-0.

<u>Approve Application for Indiana Youth Services Association</u> – Steve Dollahan made the motion to approve the application for IYSA through the Title II ICJI grant. John Hunt seconded the motion that carried 4-0.

Information/Reports, Mary Roberson

- Roberson shared the latest Dashboard, which is very positive.
- Roberson shared that the State Board of Accounts had completed the audit. The auditors were appreciative of the support of the staff, especially Robin Popejoy. Thanks to President Roberts for attending the exit conference.
- Roberson shared that the school board is invited to take part in a joint meeting with other political subdivisions on March 23rd. The meeting will be advertised in accordance with the Open-Door law.

Opportunity for Public to Address the Board: Kent Davis introduced Devin Pewarski, who attended the board meeting as a requirement for a Citizenship in the Community Badge.

Board Member Comments

John Hunt thanked Robin, Todd, and Mary for their work on the audit.

Nancy Boone commented that she attended the homecoming basketball game and that it was very exciting. She made special note of our excellent band.

President Roberts thanked Cheri Hume for her work as virtual learning coordinator and shared that the board had received a positive email from a parent about her work. President Roberts also commented that board member Dan Fleming was absent due to being called up to active duty and thanked him for his service.

Next Board Meeting

Monday, April 19, 2021 - Regular April Meeting, 6:30 PM

<u>Adjournment</u> - A motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:46 p.m. was made by Steve Dollahan and seconded by John Hunt. The motion carried 4-0.

The board meeting sign-in sheet carried the names of Cheri Hume, Rick Davis, Valerie Roberts, Alex Pinegar, and Kent Davis.

Nancy Boone, Board Secretary